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t')ublit 6trbiu Commission 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 21, 1998 

TO: All Parties of Record~&/ Jp/Jffestcd Persons 

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubak~unsel, Division of Legal Services 

RE: Docket N - Petition of Gulf Utility Company for an interim and 
permanent increase m water rates, pursuant to Sections 367.08 17, 367.082 and 
367.0822, Florida Statutes, for service in Lee County, Florida 

Please note that an infonnal meeting between Commission Staff and Gulf Utility Company 
has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

Thursday, January 29, 1998 
I 0:00 a.m - 1 :00 p.m. 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The meeting will be between Sta.ff and Gulf Uti lity Company to discuss the utility's 
petition for an interim and pemwlent increase in water rates for service in Lee County, Florida. 
Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are welcome to attend. If you have 
any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 
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,c: Division of Water & Wastewater (Crouch. Fuchs. Merchant. Willis, Zhang) 
Division Records & Reporting (Bayo) 
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